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Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca>
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Distro Meliadine <distro-2am-mel+msgappr@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, May 6, 2022 at 4:34 PM

A message has been sent to the
distro-2am-mel
group and is awaiting approval.
We've included this message for your
review.

The message requires moderation because the user does not have permission to post.

You can approve or reject this message
or you can approve this message by replying to this email.

Start your own group,
visit the help center,
or report abuse.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca>

To: sara.savoie@agnicoeagle.com

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>

Bcc: distro-2am-mel@nwb-oen.ca

Date: Fri, 6 May 2022 16:33:42 -0600

Subject: Board's acceptance of the WRSF3 South Sump Design Report

Good afternoon, 

Please see attached of Board's acceptance letter for the WRSF3 South Sump Design Report.

Regards,

Sylvia Ekelik
Licencing Administrative Assistant 

https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/group/distro-2am-mel/
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/group/distro-2am-mel/pendmsg
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/groups/create?src=email
https://support.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/bin/topic.py?topic=25838?src=email
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/forum/#!forum/distro-2am-mel/abuse
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7 attachments

220506 2AM-MEL1631-WRSF3 Design Report OSKE.pdf

189K

220502 2AM-MEL1631 CIRNAC Comments To NWB On AEM Meliadine Mine WRSF3 South Sump Design
Report and Construction-IAAE.pdf

731K

220503 2AM-MEL1631_Meliadine_WRSF3_South_Sump_Design_Report__Drawings-IAAE.pdf

156K

220504 AEM Answers to Design Report WRSF3 South Sump-IAAE.pdf

242K

220506 2AM-MEL1631-WRSF3 Design Report OSKE.pdf

189K

220506 2AM-MEL1631_CIRNAC Reply to AEM Response on Meliadine Mine WRSF3 South Sump Design
Report and Construction Drawings-IAAE.pdf

533K

220503 Nunavut Water Board Mail - Fwd_ 220419 2AM-MEL1631 Submission of WRSF3 South Sump Design
Report and Construction Drawings - No further DFO Comments-IAAE.pdf

245K
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